

January 1929

News of the Alumni

Chicago-Kent Law Review

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarship.kentlaw.iit.edu/cklawreview>

 Part of the [Law Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Chicago-Kent Law Review, *News of the Alumni*, 7 Chi.-Kent L. Rev. 11 (1929).

Available at: <https://scholarship.kentlaw.iit.edu/cklawreview/vol7/iss4/5>

This Notes is brought to you for free and open access by Scholarly Commons @ IIT Chicago-Kent College of Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Chicago-Kent Law Review by an authorized editor of Scholarly Commons @ IIT Chicago-Kent College of Law. For more information, please contact dginsberg@kentlaw.iit.edu.

News of the Alumni

Eight of the thirteen successful candidates for Municipal Court Judge at the November election are graduates of Chicago Kent College of Law and its merged and affiliated colleges. In addition to this one graduate was elected to the office of State's Attorney of Cook County and one to membership on the Board of Review.

Charles A. Brown, C'90, was one of the three donors who, on Sunday, September 30, 1928, presented to the State of Oregon for public park purposes, Pilot Butte, historic landmark of Central Oregon. The presentation ceremonies were held on the summit of the butte.

Myron W. Whittemore, C'91, announces the removal of his office to suite 706, 100 North LaSalle Street Building, where he will continue in the general practice of law.

The offices of the firm of Burke, Jackson & Burke, of which Charles H. Jackson, C'93, is the senior member, are now on the 18th floor of the New Lawyers Building, at No. 100 North LaSalle Street. Mr. Jackson is one of the oldest members of the faculty of the college as well as one of its trustees.

Ralph F. Potter, C'93, has been appointed special attorney to the Receiver of the Associated Employers Reciprocal Insurance Company, to prosecute claims aggregating two and one-half million dollars against Lloyds of London. Mr. Potter spent four weeks in London supervising the filing of four suits against Lloyds in the Kings Bench Division of the High Court of Justice. Mr. Potter will be remembered for his services to the government when as special assistant to the Attorney General of the

United States he took a leading part in the successful prosecution of Colonel Forbes, former head of the Veterans' Bureau.

Henry H. Merceret, C'93, who was formerly located at 19 E. Superior Street, Chicago, died on the 21st day of July last.

Hon. Chauncey P. Holcomb, C'93, until recently in the practice of law at Shanghai, China, and now located at New Castle, Delaware, visited members of the Phi Delta Phi Fraternity in Chicago.

John A. Swanson, C'95, has been elected to the office of States Attorney of Cook County.

Horace J. Elliott, C'97, who, we are informed, is the San Francisco representative of Peabody, Houghteling & Company, recently visited with some of his former classmates and members of the Phi Delta Phi Fraternity in Chicago. For several years back the whereabouts of Mr. Elliott have been unknown to the College, and we take this occasion to assure him that we welcome him back into the fold, so that we may tell him from time to time all the news concerning his Alma Mater.

Edward R. Litsinger, K'98, has been elected to membership on the Board of Review.

Harry Atwood, C'99, is president of the Constitution Educational Association, with offices at 28 East Jackson Boulevard. Mr. Atwood is the author of several works. His most recent book is "The Constitution Explained."

Alfred O. Erickson, C'99, was one of the successful candidates in the Novem-

ber election for Associate Judges of the Municipal Court.

Hon. John F. Haas, C'00, was again successful in securing his re-election as Associate Judge of the Municipal Court. He enters upon his thirteenth year of judicial service. Judge Haas is also a member of the faculty of the college.

Hon. Theodore F. Ehler, '01, was successful in securing re-election as Associate Judge of the Municipal Court.

We are informed that Frederick Sass, '04, is now located in the Foster Building, Denver, Colorado. Mr. Sass is another alumnus of the college whose address has been unknown to the college since his removal from Chicago, and is also welcomed back to the fold.

James F. Fardy, '04, was elected to fill the vacancy caused by the resignation of Judge Gentzel.

Charles Pergler, '08, is dean of the National University School of Economics and Government, Washington, D. C. He was formerly Commissioner in the United States and Minister to Japan from Czecho Slovakia. Dean Pergler is also the author of several publications, the most recent of which is "Judicial Interpretation of International Law in the United States." A review of this book appeared in the November, 1928, issue of the Chicago-Kent Review.

Donald S. McKinlay, '10, was successful in securing election to the Municipal Court Bench in the November election.

Frederick W. Elliott is another member of the 1910 class who was successful in securing election to the Municipal Court Bench in the November election.

Don Kenneth Jones, '10, is a member of the firm of DeFrees, Buckingham, Jones & Hoffman, with offices in the Borland Building.

H. W. Jansen, '12, is associated with Richard A. Connell in the real estate business at 1145 Devon Avenue, Chicago.

Mathew D. Hartigan, '15, is another one of our successful alumni in the November election for Associate Judge of the Municipal Court.

Kenneth M. Fiske, '16, is associated with the firm of DeFrees, Buckingham, Jones & Hoffman, located in the Borland Building.

E. W. Greathouse, '18, is conducting his real estate, loan and insurance business at 2708 S. Kildare Avenue, Chicago.

Ernest E. Tupes, '18, has returned to the practice of patent law. His office is located in the Monadnock Building.

John J. Power, '20, is engaged in the practice of law at 19 South LaSalle Street.

Charles A. Williams, '21, is located at Watertown, New York.

Heber E. Couchman, P. G. '22, is located at Daytona Beach, Florida.

Alex H. Rosenbaum, '23, is engaged in the general practice of law at 155 North Clark Street. Mr. Rosenbaum recently visited the college.

John A. Gordon, '23, is associated in the practice of law with Theodore A. Kolb at 7 South Dearborn Street.

Gerald T. Wiley, Feb. '24, is now located in the New Bankers Building.

Everett W. Walker, '24, is associated with the Equitable Life Assurance Society.

Joseph S. Langer, '24, has been associated with the office of Burke, Jackson & Burke since his graduation. For several years Mr. Langer was librarian at the college.